

2020 February

# Classes and Workshops Online Catalog

103 West Center Avenue Mooresville, NC 28115

#### **Gallery Open:**

Tuesday-Friday from 12 PM – 4 PM
Saturdays from 10 AM – 2 PM
704-663-6661
MooresvilleArts.org
MooresvilleartsNC@gmail.com





# MOORESVILLE ARTS CLASSES AND WORKSHOPS

#### General Information

Mooresville Arts is pleased to offer art classes and workshops to Mooresville Arts members and the community. Unless otherwise identified, sessions are held in Mooresville Arts Gallery 3 at:

Mooresville Arts 103 West Center Avenue Mooresville, NC 28115

704-663-6661

MooresvilleArts.org

MooresvilleartsNC@gmail.com



# **Class/Workshop Information**

Explore this catalog to find class and workshop opportunities that will enrich your life through creativity. Details including dates, prices, class/workshop descriptions, and instructor names for upcoming events are provided throughout the catalog.

# **Registration for Classes and Workshops**

Unless otherwise indicated in the description of a particular class, registrations and payment can be completed using one of the following methods:

- Online registration from this catalog:
  - O Click on the "Register Here" button on the bottom of each page.
  - o An online registration form will appear.
  - Complete the registration and click on submit.
  - You will receive an email with all your registration responses and a link for online payment or you can send a copy of the email with a check to Mooresville Arts.
- Online registration from Mooresevillearts.org:
  - Click on the "Workshop" tab.
  - Select the red tab marked "Register Here" at the bottom of the section listing your class/workshop.
  - o An online registration form will appear.
  - Complete the registration and click on submit.
  - You will receive an email with all your registration responses and a link for online payment or you can send a copy of the email with a check to Mooresville Arts.
- Register in person:
  - o Call 704-663-6661 or stop in at the Mooresville Arts Gallery to register in person.

Mooresville Arts 103 West Center Avenue Mooresville. NC 28115

- Register by mail:
  - o Print and fill in the appropriate registration form at the end of this catalog.
  - Send with check to:

Mooresville Arts 103 West Center Avenue Mooresville, NC 28115

If you have any questions, please contact us at:

Email <u>Education@MooresvilleArts.org</u> or **MooresvilleartsNC@gmail.com** or call **704-663-6661** during Mooresville Arts Gallery hours. Tuesday – Friday, 12 PM–4 PM and Saturday, 10 AM–2 PM

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.

# Navigating Mooresville Arts Classes and Workshops Catalog

Click on a title listed below to go to that page.

# **Table of Contents**

| MOORESVILLE ARTS CLASSES AND WORKSHOPS   | 1  |
|--|----|
| General Information  |    |
| Class/Workshop Information   |    |
| Registration for Classes and Workshops   |    |
| Table of Contents  |    |
| CLASSES AND WORKSHOPS - SUMMARY  |    |
| YOUTH AND TEEN ART CLASSES   | 7  |
| Youth After School Art with Justin Leluika                                       |    |
| Youth Saturday Art with Justin Leluika   |    |
| Teen After School Art with Courtney Frasier                                      |    |
| Teen Saturday Art with Justin Leluika  | 8  |
| Guitar Lessons for Children with Michael and Rachel Christian                    | Ç  |
| ADULT CLASS/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE  | 10 |
| Ongoing Adult Art Classes  | 10 |
| One Hour Individual Instruction with Dr. Mary-Louise Biasotti Hooper             |    |
| Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer   | 10 |
| Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian                      | 10 |
| Adult Art Classes and Workshops  | 12 |
| Exploring Painting with Acrylics with Christine Samson                           | 11 |
| Draw, Draw, Draw!!! with Dr. Mary-Louise Biasotti Hooper                         |    |
| Beginning Paper Quilling with Kristy Keistler                                    | 13 |
| Introduction to Pastels with Malia Bryngelson                                    | 14 |
| Photography for Parents with Lisa Crates   |    |
| Intermediate Paper Quilling with Kristy Keistler                                 | 16 |
| Watercolor Workshop with Fred Graff AWS-DF, NWS, TWSA-MS                         | 17 |
| Chauncery Cursive Calligraphy 101 with Lois Handy                                | 18 |
| Photography for Business with Lisa Crates  |    |
| Plein Air Painting Tricks and Techniques for the Watercolorist with Zan Thompson | 20 |
| Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics with Harold O. Frontz                | 21 |
| Chauncery Cursive Calligraphy 102 with Lois Handy                                | 22 |
| Mooresville Arts Special Programs - FREE   | 23 |
| Inspire the Photographer in YOU with Lisa Crates                                 | 23 |
| 2020 SUMMER ART CAMPS  | 24 |
| ONGOING MOORESVILLE ARTS ACTIVITIES  | 25 |
| Plein Air – Wayside Painters of Lake Norman                                      | 25 |
| Wednesday Open Studio  | 25 |
| Saturday Morning Life Drawing  | 26 |
| Miniature Group  | 26 |
| PRINTABLE REGISTRATION FORM  | 27 |

# **CLASSES AND WORKSHOPS - SUMMARY**

# **Youth and Teen Weekly Classes**

| Youth and Teen Weekly Classes      | Day        | Dates           | Time              | Instructor           | Price   |
|------------------------------------|------------|-----------------|-------------------|----------------------|---|
| Youth After School Art – Ages 6-11 | Tuesdays   | Weekly, Mar-May | 4:00 PM – 5:30 PM | Justin Leluika       | \$100 for 4 weeks - MA Family<br>Members<br>\$110 for 4 weeks - Non-Members |
| Youth Saturday Art – Ages 6-11     | Saturdays  | Weekly, Mar-May | 1:00 PM – 2:30 PM | Justin Leluika       | \$100 for 4 weeks - MA Family<br>Members<br>\$110 for 4 weeks - Non-Members |
| Teen After School Art – Ages 12-17 | Wednesdays | Weekly, Mar-May | 4:00 PM – 5:30 PM | Courtney<br>Fraisier | \$100 for 4 weeks - MA Family<br>Members<br>\$110 for 4 weeks - Non-Members |
| Teen Saturday Art – Ages 12-17     | Saturdays  | Weekly, Mar-May | 3:00 PM – 4:30 PM | Justin Leluika       | \$100 for 4 weeks - MA Family<br>Members<br>\$110 for 4 weeks - Non-Members |

# **Adult Classes/Workshops**

| Adult Ongoing Weekly Classes                            | Day                            | Dates  | Time                   | Instructor  | Price   |
|---|--------------------------------|--|------------------------|---|---|
| One Hour Individual Painting<br>Instruction –One-on-one | Mondays &<br>by<br>Appointment | Weekly or 12:30 PM – 3:30 Dr Mary-Louise \$25 (\$30) |                        | \$25 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$30 Non-Members |   |
| Multi-Media   | Tuesdays                       | Weekly   | 10:00 AM – 12:30<br>PM | Mary Setzer                                       | Price set & collected by instructor   |
| Adult Classes/Workshops                                 | Day                            | Dates  | Time                   | Instructor  | Price   |
| Exploring Painting with Acrylics                        | Four<br>Sundays                | Mar 15, 22, 29, Apr 5                                | 9:00 AM – 11:00 AM     | Chrissy Samson                                    | Early Bird Pricing by Feb 29:<br>\$ 85 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 95 Non-members<br>After Feb 29:<br>\$ 95 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 105 Non-members     |
| Draw, Draw!!  | Six<br>Thursdays               | Mar 19, 26, Apr 2, 9, 16, 23                         | 9:00 AM – 11:30 AM     | Dr Mary-Louise<br>Biasotti Hooper                 | \$ 100 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 115 Non-members<br>After Mar 4:<br>\$ 115 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 115 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 130 Non-members |
| Beginning Paper Quilling                                | Monday                         | Mar 23   | 10:00 AM – 4:00 PM     | Kristy Keistler                                   | \$ 70 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 80 Non-members<br>After Mar 7:<br>\$ 80 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 90 Non-members  |
| Introduction to Pastels                                 | Saturday                       | Mar 28   | 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM     | Malia<br>Bryngelson                               | \$ 45 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 55 Non-members<br>After Mar 14:<br>\$ 55 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 65 Non-members                                       |

# **Adult Classes/Workshops - Continued**

| Adult Classes/Workshops   | Day                    | Dates       | Time               | Instructor      | Price  |
|---|------------------------|-------------|--------------------|-----------------|--|
| Photography for Parents   | Sunday                 | Apr 19      | 9:00 AM – 4:00 PM  | Lisa Crates     | \$ 80 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 90 Non-members<br>After Apr 4:<br>\$ 90 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 100 Non-members                                      |
| Intermediate Paper Quilling                                       | Monday                 | Apr 20      | 10:00 AM – 4:00 PM | Kristy Keistler | \$ 70 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 80 Non-members<br>After Apr 4:<br>\$ 80 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 90 Non-members                                       |
| Fred Graff Watercolor Workshop                                    | Thursday -<br>Saturday | Apr 23-25   | 9:00 AM – 4:00 PM  | Fred Graff      | \$ 450 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 500 Non-members  |
| Calligraphy 101   | Saturday               | Apr 25      | 9:00 AM – 12:30 PM | Lois Handy      | Early Bird Pricing by Apr 10:<br>\$ 60 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 65 Non-members<br>After Apr 10:<br>\$ 65 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 75 Non-members     |
| Photography for Business  | Sunday                 | May 3       | 9:00 AM – 4:00 PM  | Lisa Crates     | Early Bird Pricing by Apr 18:<br>\$ 80 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 90 Non-members<br>After Apr 18:<br>\$ 90 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 100 Non-members    |
| Plein-Air Painting Tricks and<br>Techniques for the Watercolorist | Wed & Fri              | May 6 & 8   | 9:00 AM - 12:30 PM | Zan Thompson    | Early Bird Pricing by Apr 18:<br>\$ 160 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 175 Non-members<br>After Apr 18:<br>\$ 175 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 190 Non-members |
| Impressionist Painting in Oils and<br>Acrylics                    | Sunday-<br>Monday      | May 10 - 11 | 9:00 AM – 4:00 PM  | Harold Frontz   | Early Bird Pricing by Apr 30:<br>\$ 170 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 190 Non-members<br>After Apr 30:<br>\$ 190 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 210 Non-members |
| Calligraphy 102   | Saturday               | May 23      | 9:00 AM – 12:30 PM | Lois Handy      | \$ 60 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 65 Non-members<br>After May 8:<br>\$ 65 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 75 Non-members                                       |

# **Other Classes/Workshops**

| Other Weekly Classes          | Day   | Dates  | Time              | Instructor                        | Price                               |
|-------------------------------|-------|--------|-------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Learn Guitar – All age levels | Thurs | Weekly | 5:00 PM – 8:00 PM | Rachael &<br>Michael<br>Christian | Price set & collected by instructor |

# **Other Events**

| Event  | Day | Dates   | Time   | Time How to attend                                |                |
|--|-----|---|--|---|----------------|
| Mooresville Arts Special<br>Program - Inspire the<br>Photographer in You | Sun | Mar 8   | 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM Show up at the gallery and enjoy!            |   | No charge      |
| Monday Plein Air   | Mon | Weekly  | Mornings email - subject "Waysides"<br>lwdavisartist@gmail.com |   | No Charge      |
| Wednesday Open Studio  | Wed | Weekly  | 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM  | :00 PM – 4:00 PM Just show up at the gallery      |                |
| Saturday Life Drawing  | Sat | First and third<br>Saturday of every<br>month | 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM   | Email - subject "Life<br>Drawing" edwardss@me.com | \$15 model fee |

#### YOUTH AND TEEN ART CLASSES

# Youth After School Art with Justin Leluika



Tuesdays – 4:00 – 5:30 PM – Begins March 3, 2020

Ages: 6-11

\$100 per month for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$110 per month for non-members

All art supplies are provided for youth classes.

In art, fostering a child's imagination and creativity is as important as the materials and techniques they use. During each 4-week session, students will learn how to use different materials such as acrylics, watercolors, colored pencils, clay, and Paper Mache. They will explore different techniques including sketching as a starting point for a project; painting on a variety of surfaces such as canvas, wood, clay, paper, and sculpting in clay and Paper Mache.

During this class, students will explore artistic content, materials, and techniques to grow in confidence as artists. The result will be amazing, original artwork - pieces worthy of museum walls!

#### Class Schedule:

- Session 1 Tuesdays March 3, 10, 24, 31
- Session 2 Tuesdays April 7, 14, 21, 28
- Session 3 Tuesdays May 5, 12, 19, 26



# Youth Saturday Art with Justin Leluika



Saturdays - 1:00 - 2:30 PM - Begins March 7

Ages: 6 - 11

\$100 per month for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$110 per month for non-members

All art supplies are provided for youth classes.

In art, fostering a child's imagination and creativity is as important as the materials and techniques they use. During each 4-week session, students will learn how to use different materials such as acrylics, watercolors, colored pencils, clay, and paper mache. They will explore different techniques including sketching as a starting point for a project; painting on a variety of surfaces such as canvas, wood, clay, paper, and sculpting in clay and Paper Mache.

During this class, students will explore artistic content, materials, and techniques to grow in confidence as artists. The result will be amazing, original artwork - pieces worthy of museum walls!

#### Class Schedule:

- Session 1 Saturdays March 7, 14, 21, 28
- Session 2 Saturdays April 4, 11, 18, 25
- Session 3 Saturdays May 2, 9, 16, 30



**Register Here** 

# Teen After School Art with Courtney Frasier



Wednesdays – 4:00 – 5:45 PM – Begins March 4, 2020

Ages: 12 - 17

\$100 per month for Mooresville Arts Family Members

\$110 per month for non-members

Skill Level: Intermediate to Advanced

In this small class setting, intermediate to advanced artists will enjoy directed studio time based on the media of their choice. Students will receive individualized skill development and idea generation guidance as well as learn project proposal skills and portfolio building for future college applications. Teens can pursue media of choice.

Supplies are not included in these more individualized classes. Teens can pursue media of choice and may bring their own supplies. Additional supplies will be suggested on a per pupil basis.

#### Class Schedule:

- Session 1 Wednesdays March 4, 11, 18, 25
- Session 2 Wednesdays April 8, 15, 22, 29
- Session 3 Wednesdays May 6, 13, 20, 27



# Teen Saturday Art with Justin Leluika



Saturdays - 3:00 - 4:30 PM - Begins March 7

Ages: 12 - 17

\$100 per month for Mooresville Arts Family Members

\$110 per month for non-members

Skill Level: Intermediate to Advanced

During this class, students will explore artistic content, materials, and techniques to grow in confidence as artists. They will have plenty of hands-on experience and individual attention as they grow in experience and creativity.

Supplies are not included in these more individualized classes. A supplies list will be sent prior to the first day of class.

#### **Class Schedule:**

- Session 1 Saturdays March 7, 14, 21, 28
- Session 2 Saturdays April 4, 11, 18, 25
- Session 3 Saturdays May 2, 9, 16, 30



Register Here

# Guitar Lessons for Children with Michael and Rachel Christian



Thursdays from 5:00 PM – 8:00 PM All ages welcome.

www.RockyMountainMusicCompany.com

Contact: rockymtmusicco@gmail.com

# ADULT CLASS/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE

# **Ongoing Adult Art Classes**

# One Hour Individual Instruction with Dr. Mary-Louise Biasotti Hooper



Mondays from 9:00 AM - 3:30 Or By appointment

Last day to register is 2 PM the Wednesday before preferred session

\$25 for Mooresville Arts Members \$30 for non-members

#### One-hour one-on-one lessons designed for beginner, intermediate or advanced ages 18-108

This is a unique opportunity to have an individual session with a master teacher. Sometimes one needs focused work in drawing or painting in any media. Other times, one needs critique. This might be the perfect time for you to have 100% of the instructor's attention and guidance. Beginner, intermediate or advanced are welcome. Bring your supplies and pictures.



All one-on-one sessions must be prescheduled with the instructor. We recommend you register no later than the Wednesday prior to your preferred session. After registering, your phone number will be given to the instructor who will call you to schedule the actual date and time for your individual one-on-one hour.

Although these sessions are designed for a single person, you may prefer to work with a friend. In that case, the price is \$17.50 for each MA member (\$35 for the session) or \$25 for each non-member (\$50 for the session). Maximum of 2 students per one-hour individual session.

Visit Mary-Louise's website to see more of her fantastic work: www.hooperart.com

Register Here

Return to Table of Contents

# Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer



Tuesday from 10:00 AM -12:30 PM Class size is limited to 10

All skill levels are welcome. Study emphasizes working with various materials, paint, pastel, papers, colored pencil, collage, and more. Registration at first session attended. Students will bring own supplies.

Contact Mary Setzer to register: 704-892-5624. \*\* Payment is made directly to instructor on the first day of class.

#### Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian



Thursdays from 5:00 PM – 8:00 PM Contact: rockymtmusicco@gmail.com

All ages welcome.

www. Rocky Mountain Music Company. com

# **Adult Art Classes and Workshops**

# Exploring Painting with Acrylics with Christine Samson



#### 4 Sundays, March 15, 22, 29, April 5 from 9:00 AM-11:00 AM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Saturday, March 7

All materials and tools are included.

Class Size: Minimum 4, Maximum 12

Beginner level. No prior painting or drawing experience required.

#### Early Bird Special through February 29:

\$ 85 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 95 for non-members

#### Regular Price After February 29:

\$ 95 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 105 for non-members

This series of classes has been designed for the individual who has no prior painting experience and wants to explore painting to discover their own creativity. The 4 classes are a combination of instructor guided painting and individual inspiration. You will learn techniques you can use long after this series is over. Chrissy Samson will guide you through the steps to create a different painting each session. A

painting worthy of hanging on your wall or giving away as a gift. Even if you've had no prior painting experience you will learn, enjoy, and take a painting home each session.

All materials needed to create your painting will be provided. No drawing or painting experience needed.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.



**Register Here** 

# Draw, Draw, Draw!!! with Dr. Mary-Louise Biasotti Hooper



# 6 Thursdays, March 19, 26, April 2, 9, 16, 23 from 9:00 AM-11:30 AM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Wednesday, March 11

Class Size: Minimum 4, Maximum 12
Skill Level: Beginner and Intermediate

#### **Early Bird Special through March 4:**

\$ 100 for Mooresville Arts Family Members

\$ 115 for non-members

#### **Regular Price After March 4:**

\$ 115 for Mooresville Arts Family Members

\$ 130 for non-members

Have you ever dreamed of grabbing a pencil and paper and drawing just for the fun of it? Have people told you that drawing is a fundamental building block to good painting skills? Learning to draw is not as hard as it might seem.

As simple as it sounds, drawing is actually learning to see. We look but we do not always see what is really there. Your natural tendency can be to draw what you think something looks like without really exploring the object. Even if you can't draw a stick figure, you will learn skills and techniques that will excite you about your own potential.

This 6-week workshop covers the fundamentals of drawing, how to really see an object, shading for depth and dimension, perspective, and creating figures [in action] and faces. Learning to draw gives you a lifetime skill you can use anywhere and anytime.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.

**Register Here** 

# Beginning Paper Quilling with Kristy Keistler



Monday, March 23 from 10:00 AM-4:00 PM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Tuesday, March 17

All materials and tools are included.

Class Size: Minimum 5, Maximum 10

#### **Early Bird Special through March 7:**

\$ 70 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 80 for non-members

#### **Regular Price After March 7:**

\$ 80 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 90 for non-members

Quilling is like a bold paper painting. This unique 3-dimensional art is a striking and exciting art carried over from Victorian times.

Learning to master the steps of curling and rolling paper strips is not difficult. You should be able to complete your project during class and use your new quilling skills to make other art pieces at home. This class is appropriate for all levels of art experience, including beginners.

During this class, you will create a beautiful, free-standing dragonfly. Along with the dragonfly you create during the class, you will take home quilling tools, techniques, and patterns to use in the future.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.

**Register Here** 

# Introduction to Pastels with Malia Bryngelson



# **Saturday, March 28 from 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM**

Last day to register is 4 PM Wednesday, March 25

#### All supplies are included

Class Size: Minimum of 5 students, maximum of 12

This class is designed for beginners who want to explore painting with pastels.

#### **Early Bird Special through March 14:**

\$ 45 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 55 for non-members

#### Regular Price After March 14:

\$ 55 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 65 for non-members

This class is geared toward artists who would like to try pastels as a new medium, or for those who have tried pastels and would like to jumpstart their success by learning about the best materials and techniques

The class will have a positive and encouraging emphasis. Pastels, a variety of papers, and other materials will be provided.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.



Register Here

<u>Return to Table of Contents</u>

# Photography for Parents with Lisa Crates



# Sunday, April 19 from 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Tuesday, April 14

Class Size: Minimum 5, Maximum 15 **Skill Level:** Beginner and Intermediate

#### **Early Bird Special through April 4:**

\$ 80 for Mooresville Arts Family Members

\$ 90 for non-members

#### Regular Price After April 4:

\$ 90 for Mooresville Arts Family Members

\$ 100 for non-members

We all want to capture those special moments in photographs. Those exciting vacations, graduations, award ceremonies, sports, dance, theater, grandparents, and so much more. Whether you use a top of the line camera or your iPad or iPhone, you can capture the most beautiful, exciting photographs to tell your family's stories.

During this class, you will learn about composition, lighting, how to capture action shots, and simple editing options. You'll also learn some great ways to create your personalized, professional looking photo album.

No matter what kind camera you have available, you can create your own works of art that tell your family's stories in a beautiful, engaging way. Bring your camera of choice and learn how to capture those memorable moments of a lifetime.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.



Register Here

# Intermediate Paper Quilling with Kristy Keistler



# Monday, April 20 – from 10:00 AM-4:00 PM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Tuesday, April 14

Class Size: Minimum 5, Maximum 10

All paper and new tools are included.

#### **Early Bird Special through April 4:**

\$ 70 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 80 for non-members

#### Regular Price After April 4

\$ 80 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 90 for non-members

Build on the skills and techniques learned in the *Beginning Paper Quilling* Class. Learn how to make more complex versions of this great Victorian art.

This class is part two of three Paper Quilling classes. In this class a new tool will be introduced in order to achieve an airier, more open piece of art. This new technique will be incorporated with the steps mastered in the first paper quilling class to produce a new look. You will also be able to use this new tool for many other applications in quilling.

Along with new skills and tools, you will take home an  $11'' \times 14''$  picture on a foam core backing which can be framed using a shadowbox frame.

<u>Prerequisite</u>: Students must have taken Kristy's *Beginning Paper Quilling* Class before attending the Intermediate class. Please bring the tools received in the beginner quilling class. A new tool will be provided as will the paper.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.



**Register Here** 

# Watercolor Workshop with Fred Graff AWS-DF, NWS, TWSA-MS



Thursday-Sunday, April 23-26

Last day to register is Friday, April 10

#### **Early Bird Special through March 15:**

\$ 400 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 450 for non-members

#### **Regular Price After March 15**

\$ 450 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 500 for non-members

Using the basic approaches to watercolor painting as a springboard, students will enjoy exploring both innovative and traditional watercolor approaches that will further develop and enhance their own personal style of painting.

During this four-day workshop, Fred Graff will provide a series of exercises, lectures, and demonstrations that will enable each student to fully understand different approaches on how to develop a painting. The different watercolor concepts introduced will enlighten both the traditional and contemporary watercolor artists. This promises to be an exciting, informative and unique event.

This workshop will be held at Langtree Plantation 554 Langtree Road, Mooresville NC 28117 Exit 31

Check out Fred's website for more examples of great artwork! www.fredgraff.com



**Register Here** 

# Chauncery Cursive Calligraphy 101 with Lois Handy



# Saturday, April 25 from 9:00 AM - 12:30 PM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Tuesday April 21

All materials and tools are included.

Class Size: Minimum 6, Maximum 12

#### **Early Bird Special through April 10:**

\$ 60 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 70 for non-members

#### **Regular Price After April 10:**

\$ 65 for Mooresville Arts Family Members

\$ 75 for non-members

Have you ever wanted to learn the art of fine penmanship? Perhaps you want to use calligraphy to sign your greeting cards or to tag your favorite baked goods or decorate scrapbook pages or enhance your artwork. The possibilities are endless!

In Calligraphy 101, students will learn lower case Chauncery Cursive letters, concluding with personalizing a beautiful green box. This 9" x 7" x 2.5" box is multipurpose and can hold stationery, pictures, gifts, etc. All supplies are included: calligraphy pen, folder, practice pages, and green box. The students will take home all supplies plus their personalized box.

Please bring your own clipboard to class. All other supplies are provided by the instructor including calligraphy pen, folder, practice pages, and gift box. If possible, students who are left-handed are asked to come 15 minutes early.

Register for both CALLIGRAPHY 101 and 102 by April 11 to receive an additional \$15 discount.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.



**Register Here** 

# Photography for Business with Lisa Crates



# Sunday, May 3 from 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Tuesday, April 28

Class Size: Minimum 5, Maximum 15 **Skill Level:** Beginner and Intermediate

#### Early Bird Special through April 18:

\$ 80 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 90 for non-members

#### **Regular Price After April 18:**

\$ 90 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 100 for non-members

Believe it or not, pictures really are worth a thousand words. And they stay in our memory a lot longer than words do. *Photography for Business* is designed to teach you how to take and use photographs as a marketing tool to make you shine above your competition.

During this class, you will learn how to make your business stand out visually and get people more engaged with your marketing message. You will leave with an easy check list of things to incorporate into your business that capture the interest of the right clients.

You will learn about and practice what captures a person's eye and holds their interest. Techniques like understanding composition, lighting, documenting your work, and simple editing options will be explored. Whether you use a camera, iPad, or iPhone, you can take photographs that capture your potential clients' interest

choice for plenty of hands on experience.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.

and keeps them wanting to learn more about you and your business. Bring your own camera of



Register Here

# Plein Air Painting Tricks and Techniques for the Watercolorist with Zan Thompson



# Wednesday and Friday, May 6 and 8 from 9:00 AM – 12:30 PM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Tuesday, April 28

Class Size: Minimum 6, Maximum 16

Skill Level: Recommended for beginners to intermediate painters interested in Plein air painting

#### Early Bird Special through April 18:

\$ 160 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 175 for non-members

#### **Regular Price After April 18:**

\$ 175 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 190 for non-members

During this plein air class focusing on watercolorists, you will learn tricks and techniques to make painting outside an exciting and productive experience. You will learn how to pick a scene to paint, how to set up to paint that scene, and how to use your phone camera to record that scene for future reference. This class covers the issues of painting outdoors including climate and how it effects your painting techniques and results. Plein air equipment designed for the watercolorist will also be covered.

In addition to classroom discussions, you will work on a painting in the field to experience the full impact of plein air. The class will end with a critique session where students will learn from their work and the work of fellow students.

Each student will receive a copy of "Zan's Tips to Plein Air" handout loaded with photos and drawings that help demonstrate the topics covered in class.

Note: If you do not have access to a tripod system or easel for this class, please contact the instructor who has a limited number available for students to use during the class. Zan@zanthompson.com

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.

**Register Here** 

# Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics with Harold O. Frontz



#### Sunday and Monday, May 10-11 from 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

**Last day to register:** 2 PM, Thursday, May 7 **Class Size:** Maximum 15, Minimum 8 students

Skill Level: Intermediate and Advanced

#### Early Bird Special through April 30:

\$ 170 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 190 for non-members

#### Regular Price After April 30:

\$ 190 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 210 for non-members

This workshop is ideal for painters of all levels who would like to learn to paint using impressionist and Alla prima methods. This workshop will focus on the use of light and color to create beautiful paintings in one sitting whether in the studio or open-air. Other important principles of painting will also be emphasized including drawing, composition, and tonal values. The workshop will feature handouts, demonstrations, and individual attention focused on each participant's unique needs.

Visit Harold's website to see more of his fantastic work. www.frontzstudio.com

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.



**Register Here** 

# Chauncery Cursive Calligraphy 102 with Lois Handy



# Saturday, May 23 from 9:00 AM - 12:30 PM

Last day to register is 2 PM, Tuesday, May 19

All materials and tools are included.

Class Size: Minimum 6, Maximum 12

#### **Early Bird Special through May 8:**

\$ 60 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 70 for non-members

#### Regular Price After May 8:

\$ 65 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$ 75 for non-members

Congratulations! You've already learned the lower-case letters. After a quick review of the lower-case letters, let's add the Chauncery Cursive upper-case letters as well as the numbers. We'll conclude by personalizing two pieces of stationery. Supplies include practice pages, a folder, and 2 pieces of stationery/envelopes. Please bring your pen from CALLIGRAPHY 101 to class.

Register for both CALLIGRAPHY 101 and 102 by April 11 to receive an additional \$15 discount.

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.



**Register Here** 

# **MOORESVILLE ARTS SPECIAL PROGRAMS - FREE**

# Inspire the Photographer in YOU with Lisa Crates

# **SAVE THE DATE! SUNDAY, MARCH 8**

aspects of your life.



#### Sunday, March 8 from 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Discover how you can take photos to market your business, be proud to share with your family, or create successful reference materials for your art. Attend the upcoming Mooresville Arts

\*\*Inspire the Photographer in You\*\* Special Program on Sunday, March 8,\*\*

Professional photographer, Lisa Crates, will share her knowledge on how to take great business photos and select the ones that will do the most to enhance your business image.

2020 from 2 – 4 PM and explore photography from three different

She will explore how you can capture and relive family memories through great action shots, family photos, and scenery you can take this summer. She will also cover some of the ways you can make sure these exciting photos are available for future generations.

Lisa will cover using photography to enhance your artwork by selecting exciting places and
staging objects to photograph. She will touch on lighting, set up, and capturing detail to
enhance composition and value for your photo reference material.

There is no charge for this exciting and informative program. Join us on Sunday, March 8, 2020 at 2 PM. Everyone is welcome.

Lisa Crates' Bio. An award-winning photographer, Lisa Crates' photos have been displayed in art galleries in New York and many other locations. Her photography can often be seen on the cover of cover of Iredell Living and Lake Norman

Current magazine. Lisa is a local professional photographer who works out of her photography studio in Troutman, NC. She is frequently hired to speak at schools, libraries, art

Share with Family

galleries, photography organizations, and businesses. She is a graduate of the New York Institute of Photography and credits her mentors for her success.

Mooresville Arts Special Programs are FREE to anyone interested in catching up on what's happening at Mooresville Arts, learn a new technique or process, and best of all, socialize with peers.



Create Art Reference Material



2020 SUMMER ART CAMPS! Summer Art Camps & Workshops Are Coming!

**June 8 – July 24** 

Youth Art Camps:

Ages 6 – 12

Mornings from 9 AM – 12 PM

Teen Art Workshops:

Ages 13 – 18

Afternoons from 1 PM – 4 PM

More information will be available online March 1

www.MooresvilleArts.org/workshops



Mooresville Arts
103 West Center Avenue
Mooresville, NC 28115

#### **Gallery Open:**

Tuesday - Friday from 12 PM – 4 PM Saturdays from 10 AM – 2 PM

Education@MooresvilleArts.org

#### ONGOING MOORESVILLE ARTS ACTIVITIES

# Plein Air - Wayside Painters of Lake Norman



Mondays - 9:30 AM

Adults, all levels are welcome

No instructor, no cost

The *Wayside Painters of Lake Norman* paint weekly on Mondays, weather permitting. The group consists of several artists in the Mooresville, Troutman, Statesville, Sherrill's Ford, Terrell, and Denver areas. We are loosely organized and have no officers, dues, committees, or by-laws – we simply focus on plein air painting. Currently about fifteen artists meet but we welcome all interested.

Locations around the northern part of Lake Norman are posted weekly and abilities range from beginners to experienced, with all media welcome. Individual members take turns suggesting sites, securing permission from landowners and providing directions.

Experience the excitement of painting in wonderful North Carolina. Paint landscapes, cityscapes, gardens, people, rusty vehicles, and so much more. Escape your studio. Express your creativity painting outdoors with like-minded artists.

Contact Leslie Davis if you are interested in more information: <a href="lwdavisartist@gmail.com">lwdavisartist@gmail.com</a> and label your subject "Waysides." You may also find us on the NCPAP site – North Carolina Plein Air Painters – under "Groups."

# Wednesday Open Studio

Wednesdays from 1:00 – 4:00 PM August through May

Adults, all levels

No instructor, no cost

Looking for the opportunity to work with other creative people on a regular basis? Mooresville Arts members are invited to join fellow artists working on their art, socializing, and sharing experiences with their peers in a studio atmosphere.

Join other MA members for an afternoon of camaraderie. Bring a project you're working on, your supplies, your creativity, and enjoy the afternoon. Any creative project is welcome.

To attend, simply show up at the Mooresville Arts Gallery.



# Saturday Morning Life Drawing



1st and 3rd Saturdays from 9 AM - 12 PM

\$15 per session

Adult of all skill levels are welcome.

No instructor.

Participate with other adults in an invaluable experience drawing and studying art from a live model. Bring your own supplies. Some easels are available. NOTE: nude models at most sessions with some sessions being a costumed theme.

We begin with a few 5-minute poses for warm-up and then go to a long pose for the reminder of the time (giving the model breaks every 20 minutes).

All mediums are welcome: painting, drawing, or sculpture.

To attend, simply show up several minutes before 9 AM with your supplies and \$15.

Coordinators: Sue Edwards

Email: <a href="mailto:edwardss@me.com">edwardss@me.com</a> to be included on the Life Drawing email list.



# Miniature Group

2<sup>rd</sup> Wednesdays beginning at 7:30 PM

All skill levels are welcome. No cost. No instructor.

Adults of all skill levels who are interested in creating miniature artworks are invited to create, discuss, and exchange ideas. Bring your own supplies and works to critique.

To attend, simply show up with your projects and supplies.

Coordinator: Rachel Bonney Email Contact: rabonney@windstream.net



# PRINTABLE REGISTRATION FORM

# Mooresville Arts Adult Art Classes and Workshops

| Name           |        |
|----------------|--------|
| Street Address |        |
| Street Address |        |
| City           | Zip    |
|                |        |
| Email          | Phone: |

Please check the box(es) for the class or workshop(s) you are registering for and send this form and a check to Mooresville Arts

Mooresville Arts

103 West Center Avenue

Mooresville, NC 28115

| Widdlesville, NC 20113                                   |  |   |                                   |   |
|--|--|---|-----------------------------------|---|
| Adult Weekly Classes                                     | Day of Week                                    | Time  | Instructor                        |   |
| Individual Painting Instruction –<br>One Hour One-on-one | Mondays  | 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM<br>or 12:30 PM – 3:30 PM | Dr Mary-Louise Biasotti<br>Hooper | \$25 MA Members<br>\$30 Non-Members   |
| Mini-Workshops   | Dates  | Time  | Instructor                        | Price   |
| Exploring Painting with Acrylics                         | 4 Sundays<br>Mar 15, 22, 29,<br>Apr 5          | 9:00 AM – 11:00 AM                          | Chrissy Samson                    | Early Bird Pricing by Feb 29:<br>\$ 85 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 95 Non-members<br>After Feb 29:<br>\$ 95 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 105 Non-members |
| ☐ Draw, Draw, Draw!!                                     | 6 Thursdays<br>Mar 19, 26, Apr<br>2, 9, 16, 23 | 9:00 AM – 11:30 AM                          | Dr Mary-Louise Biasotti<br>Hooper | \$ 100 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 115 Non-members<br>After Mar 4:<br>\$ 115 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 130 Non-members                                |
| Beginning Paper Quilling                                 | Monday<br>Mar 23                               | 10:00 AM – 4:00 PM                          | Kristy Keistler                   | Early Bird Pricing by Mar 7:<br>\$ 70 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 80 Non-members<br>After Mar 7:<br>\$ 80 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 90 Non-members    |
| ☐ Introduction to Pastels                                | Saturday<br>Mar 28                             | 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM                          | Malia Bryngelson                  | Early Bird Pricing by Mar 14:<br>\$ 45 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 55 Non-members<br>After Mar 14:<br>\$ 55 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 65 Non-members  |
| Photography for Parents                                  | Sunday<br>Apr 19                               | 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM                           | Lisa Crates                       | \$ 80 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 90 Non-members<br>After Apr 4:<br>\$ 90 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 100 Non-members                                   |

| Mini-Workshops   | Dates                              | Time               | Instructor      | Price  |  |  |
|--|------------------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| Intermediate Paper Quilling  | Monday<br>Apr 20                   | 10:00 AM – 4:00 PM | Kristy Keistler | \$ 70 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 80 Non-members<br>After Apr 4:<br>\$ 80 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 90 Non-members                     |  |  |
| Calligraphy 101  | Saturday<br>Apr 25                 | 9:00 AM – 12:30 PM | Lois Handy      | Early Bird Pricing by Apr 10: \$ 60 Mooresville Arts Members \$ 70 Non-members  After Apr 10: \$ 65 Mooresville Arts Members \$ 75 Non-members |  |  |
| Photography for Business   | Sunday<br>May 3                    | 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM  | Lisa Crates     | \$ 80 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 90 Non-members<br>After Apr 18:<br>\$ 90 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 100 Non-members                   |  |  |
| Plein Air Painting Tricks and<br>Techniques for the Watercolorist  | Wednesday &<br>Friday<br>May 6 & 8 | 9:00 AM - 12:30 PM | Zan Thompson    | \$ 160 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 175 Non-members<br>After Apr 18:<br>\$ 175 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 190 Non-members                |  |  |
| Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics  | Sunday &<br>Monday<br>May 10 - 11  | 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM  | Harold Frontz   | \$ 170 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 190 Non-members<br>After Apr 30:<br>\$ 190 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 210 Non-members                |  |  |
| Calligraphy 102  | Saturday<br>May 23                 | 9:00 AM – 12:30 PM | Lois Handy      | \$ 60 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 65 Non-members<br>After May 8:<br>\$ 65 Mooresville Arts Members<br>\$ 75 Non-members                     |  |  |
| Total cost  Payment Method: Check (by mail or in person)  Cash (in person only)  We often find opportunities for great photos of students and their work as they participate in the classes and workshops. We use these photos in our marketing materials. We would like your permission to use these photos in publications, marketing materials, social media, or on the Mooresville Arts Website. |                                    |                    |                 |  |  |  |
| I give or I do not give  | permission                         |                    |                 |  |  |  |
| Signature:   |                                    |                    |                 |  |  |  |

**Cancellation Policy:** Advanced cancellation notice of 7 days prior to the workshop is required for a full refund. 60% of the registration fees will be returned if you cancel less than 7 days before the start of class. No refund will be given if cancellation is less than 24 hours prior to class start.



# PRINTABLE REGISTRATION FORM

# Mooresville Arts

# Youth and Teen Art Classes

| PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY   |   |                     |                |                   |   |
|--|---|---------------------|----------------|-------------------|---|
| Student Name   |   |                     |                |                   |   |
| Street Address   |   |                     |                |                   |   |
| City   |   |                     | Zip            |                   |   |
| Parent Name  |   |                     |                |                   |   |
| Additional Authorized Adult for pick   | кир   |                     |                |                   |   |
| Email  |   | F                   | Phone:         |                   |   |
| Please check the box for the class of Mooresville Arts 103 West Center Avenue Mooresville, NC 28115  Youth and Teen Weekly Classes | Dates   | Time                | Instructor     | Price             |   |
| Youth After School Art – Ages 6-11   | Tuesdays                                      | 4:00 PM – 5:30 PM   | Justin Leluika |                   | s - MA Family Members                                       |
| Youth Saturday Art – Ages 6-11   | Mar 3, 10, 24, 31 Saturdays Mar 7, 14, 21, 28 | 1:00 PM – 2:30 PM   | Justin Leluika | 1 1               | 5 - Non-Members<br>5 - MA Family Members<br>5 - Non-Members |
| Teen After School Art – Ages 12 - 17   | Wednesdays Mar 4, 11, 18, 25                  | 3:00 PM – 4:30 PM   | Justin Leluika | \$100 for 4 weeks | s - MA Family Members<br>s - Non-Members                    |
| Teen Saturday Art – Ages 12 - 17   | Saturdays<br>Mar 7, 14, 21, 28                | 3:00 PM - 4:30 PM   | Justin Leluika | -                 | s - MA Family Members<br>s - Non-Members                    |
| Total cost  Does he/she have allergies t   | Payment Method:                               | Check (by mail or i | in person)     | Cash (in perso    | on only)  |
|  | hat food or product                           | •                   |                |                   |   |
| We often find opportunities for grephotos in our marketing materials. Yor on the Mooresville Arts Website.                         | We would like your pe                         |                     |                |                   | •   |
| ☐ I give or ☐ I do not give perr   | nission                                       |                     |                |                   |   |
| Signatura  |   |                     |                |                   |   |